
From: Rock Fu 
Sent: 8/16/2012 11:18:22 AM 
To: Bijur, Nicholas M. (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=nmb785178462) 
Cc: Becker, Mari (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MKBd); Keeton, 

Rosalind (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=rakul); Sixu Hu 
(Sixu.Hu@loopcapital.com); Sidney Dillard (Sidney.Dillard@loopcapital.com); 
Linzy Shannon (Linzy.Shannon@loopcapital.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E Closing Dinner Update 

Hi Nick, 

We look forward to seeing you for the celebration on the 28th. I thought I would take the 
opportunity to update you on the invitation responses. 

Our team will be finalizing the details over the coming days, and it looks like we'll be a party 
of 16 or 17. I have a message into Lynn Hirata from earlier today, but have yet to hear back. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Rgds, 

Rock 

COMPANY NAME ATTENDING 
1 PCG Kent Harvey Yes 
2 PCG Nick Bijur Yes 
3 PCG Brian Cherry Yes 
4 Orrick Brett Cooper Yes 
5 CPUC Timothy Simon Yes 
6 CPUC Douglas Phason Yes 
7 Loop Jim Reynolds Yes 
8 Loop Sidney Dillard Yes 
9 Loop Rock Fu Yes 
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10 
11 JPM Anisha Mehra Yes 
12 JPM Charles Wortman Yes 
13 JPM David Harlcin Yes 
14 WFS Jake Horstman Yes 
15 WFS Christopher Burren Yes 
16 WFS Aaron Smith Yes 
17 Orrick Lynn Hirata No Response 

CPUC Cathy Sandoval No 
PCG Mari Becker No 
PCG Ken Lee No 
PCG Stella Lew No 
PCG Christine DeSanze No 

Rock Fu | Loop Capital 
Managing Director 
Investment Banking Division - Corporate 
Loop Capital Markets 
Waii Street Plaza 
88 Pine Street, 25th floor | New York, NY 10005 
Direct Tel: 212.701.8726 | Fax: 212.619.4274 | Toil Free: 888.294.8898 
Email: Rock.Fu@loopcapital.com | www.loopcapital.com 

This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please 
delete it and immediately notify the sender. This message is not an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security. This 
is not an official confirmation of terms to a trade as the official records are the customer confirmations and statements. The material contained 
herein has been prepared based upon information that Loop Capital Markets LLC believes to be reliable. Any security valuation is as of the 
date indicated but may not reflect all relevant information. Loop Capital Markets LLC is not responsible for updating any information 
contained in this email. 
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